
        
  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 

 

 

JIM GIBBONS STATE OF NEVADA JEANNE GREENE 
Governor Director 

DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL 
209 East Musser Street, Room 101 
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4204 

 (775) 684-0150 
http://dop.nv.gov 

MEMO PERD #01/07 
January 3, 2007 

 TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

 Department Directors 
   Division Administrators 

Jeanne Greene, Director
   Department of Personnel 

SALARY AND BENEFITS SURVEY 

The 2006 State of Nevada Salary and Benefits Survey, conducted by the Department of 
Personnel, is enclosed for your review. 

The survey includes comparisons for: 

1. All Employers – a compilation of data gathered from ten western states and major 
private and public sector employers in Nevada. 

2. All Nevada Employers – a compilation of data from major private and public sector 
employers in Nevada (excluding the data from the western states). 

3. Western States – a compilation of data from the ten western states. 
4. Occupational Study Classes – a comparison of occupational study classes with all 

employers. 
5. Special Survey Classes – comparisons of agency requested classes with Nevada 

employers and the ten western states. 
6. Unclassified Classes – comparisons of select unclassified classes with all employers, 

all Nevada public employers, and the ten western states. 

Additionally, the benefits section includes comparisons of the State’s general benefit costs with 
those of western states and Nevada public sector employers. 
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If you have questions, please call me at 775-684-0131 or Shelley Blotter at 775-684-0105. 

JG:sb 

Enclosure 

cc: Agency Personnel Liaisons 
Agency Personnel Representatives 


